

Years of Experience

23

Education

M.A., Anthropology, University of Arkansas, Fayetteville, AR, 1995

B.A., Anthropology, Hampshire College, Amherst, MA, 1993

Registrations/ Certifications

TxDOT Certification – Architectural History

Honors/Awards

Recipient, Curtis Tunnel Award from the Texas Historic Commission for Public Archaeology Educational Initiatives (with Geo-Marine, Inc. & TxDOT)

Telly Award for Non-Broadcast Documentary (with Geo-Marine, Inc. & Randolph AFB)

Organizations

Member, National Trust for Historic Preservation and the Association of Fundraising Professionals, Dallas Chapter

Former Officer and President, Preservation Dallas

Board Member, Friends of Fair Park, Dallas

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE:

Ms. Clow has over twenty years of experience in the field of historic preservation and cultural resources management in the disciplines of archaeology, physical anthropology, history, and architectural history. Much of her applied work has concerned the management of antiquities, addressing cemetery issues and unmarked graves, and historic preservation compliance for federal agencies. In addition to her technical skills, Ms. Clow's career has provided her with valuable administrative experience in the areas of business development, grant and proposal writing, non-profit work, and program management.

In the area of education, Ms. Clow currently serves as an adjunct professor at Richland College. She has authored educational curricula in science and history disciplines.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

Richland Community College, Dallas, TX

Adjunct Professor, Physical Anthropology, 2013-current.

Region 7, General Services Administration, Fort Worth, TX

Historic Preservation/Fine Arts Specialist, 2007-2016 (contractor), 2016-current (employee)

Preservation Dallas, Dallas, TX

Project Manager for B.B. Owens Foundation Grant, 2013-current

Chair, Board Development, 2014.

Officer, 2005-2010 and Board President, 2008.

Cornerstone Heritage Preservation Services, Dallas, TX

Director of Cultural Resources Studies, 2005-2007.

Geo-Marine Inc., Plano, TX

Principal Investigator/Project Manager, Cultural Resources Division, 1998-2005.

Project Bioarchaeologist, 1995-1998.

Instructor, University of Arkansas, Fayetteville, AR

Undergraduate Anthropology courses, 1994-1995.

Mid-Atlantic Archeological Research (MAAR), Newark, DE

Cultural Resources Management Specialist and Archeological Field Supervisor, 1993.

CIVIC SERVICE:

City of Dallas, Landmark Commission

(Appointed by Council Member Lois Finkelman)

Commission Vice-Chair, 2000-2004

Commission Member, 1997-2004

Chair, Designation Task Force, 1997-2004

Chair, Peak Suburban Historic District Task Force, 1997-2000

UNDER GRADUATE/GRADUATE INTERNSHIPS & RESEARCH:

Arkansas Archaeological Survey, University of Arkansas, Fayetteville, AR

Student intern in support of Cultural Resources Management graduate program requirements for MA degree, 1994-1995. Worked under the direction of Dr. Hester Davis, State Archaeologist and Dr. Tom Green, Survey Director.

C.A. Pound Human Identification Lab, University of Florida, Gainesville FL

Student Intern, 1992 and 1994. Worked under Dr. William R. Maples, Forensic Anthropologist.

University of Wyoming, Department of Anthropology, Laramie, WY

Student research project on collection of late 19th Century Chinese railroad workers skeletal remains, from Uinta County, WY. Worked with Dr. George Gill, Professor of Physical Anthropology.

University of Florida, Department of Anthropology, Gainesville, FL

Student research project of prehistoric skeletal remains with evidence of chronic disease from Crystal River Florida, 1991-1993. Data used in subsequent studies presented at professional meetings and included in coauthored paper in edited volume. Worked under Dr. George Armelagos, Chair, Anthropology Department.

SUMMARY OF NOMINATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS:

Author, coauthor, or contributor to (2) illustrated books, (1) peer-reviewed journal article, (1) article in published and professional edited volume, (2) documentary films, (2) museum exhibits, educational curriculum, National Register nominations, and multiple National Register or National Historic Landmark District nominations and HABS/HAER studies. Other professional (unpublished) work has included, archaeological reports, master plans, cultural resource management or preservation plans, historic building condition studies, environmental assessments, and inventories of collections of prehistoric skeletal remains.